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Mueller, Eric

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary; Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Statutory LLanguage Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Aslesen, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Aslesen@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>; Aslesen, Matthew - DOA <Matthew. Aslesen@WIsconsm gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Enumeration in the State Highway Program
Tracking Code: BB0391

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Aslesen, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-1039
E-mail: matthew.aslesen({@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 395

Agency Number: 395

Priority: Medium

Intent:
To enumerate the following project in the Major Highway Program - I 43 extending
approximately 14.3 miles between Silver Spring Drive and STH 60 in Milwaukee and Ozaukee
counties.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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. Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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A@. Enumeration of I 43 projeé@"/ ’

Current law requires that a major highway project receive the approval of the
Transportation Projects Commission (TPC) and the legislature before the project
may be constructed. This bill adds a project on I 43 between Silver Spring Drive in
the city of Glendale and STH 60 in the city of Grafton in Milwaukee and Ozaukee
counties, which has been approved by TPC, to the current list of statutorily
enumerated projects approved for construction.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v/
SECTION 1. 84.013 (3) (af) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

84.013 (3) (af) I 43 extending approximately 14.3 miles between Silver Spring

Drive in the city of Glendale and STH 60 in the village of Grafton, in Milwaukee and
Ozaukee counties.

(END)
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1. Enumeration of I 43 project

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

SEcTION 1. 84.013 (3) (af) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

84.013 (8) (af) 143 extending approximately 14.3 miles between Silver Spring

Drive in the city of Glendale and STH 60 in the village of Grafton, in Milwaukee and
Ozaukee counties. |

(END)



